CURRICULUM VITAE

Mr Samer S Morgan (MB,BCh, MRCS, MSc, FRCS (Tr&Orth)

January 2017

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Personal Information	3
Career Statement	4
Medicolegal Practice	6
Education and Qualifications	6
Professional Memberships	6
Current Position	6
Career History	7
Research Experience	9
Publications	11
Presentations	13
Continuing Professional Development	16
Conferences Attended	16
Development Courses Attended	17
Clinical Audit	19
Teaching Experience	21
Clinical Skills	21
Leadership and Management Experience	22
IT Skills	22
Personal Interests	22

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Nationality:	British/Egyptian
Gender:	Male
Marital Status:	Married
Email:	info@samermorgan.com
GMC No:	5185320 Full registration with licence to prac- tice Recent revalidation: Feb 2015
Date on the Specialist Register (CCT):	18/10/2012
Web site: www.samermorgan.com	

CAREER STATEMENT

I am a dedicated, highly motivated and conscientious Surgeon. I received training in all aspects of Orthopaedic Surgery working in major teaching and district general hospitals.

My initial surgical training included Yorkshire Surgical Training Scheme, after which I was made a Member of The Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh and Glasgow in 2001, before accepting a Research Fellowship in Orthopaedics and Trauma at Wrightington Hospital. Here I attained an MSc in Health Sciences. I completed training in Orthopaedics, thence obtaining the Intercollegiate Specialty Examination in Trauma and Orthopaedics (FRCS Tr&Orth). I was then privileged to be admitted to the Specialist Register for Trauma and Orthopaedics at the GMC (General Medical Council) on 18 October 2012.

I developed my specialty in Surgery of the Foot and Ankle, arthroplasty surgery and Trauma as Fellow to Mr. Nick Harris (Leeds Teaching Hospitals), Mr. Simon Palmer (Western Sussex Hospitals), Consultant Foot and Ankle Surgeons, Trauma Fellow to Prof. Peter Giannoudis, Consultant Trauma Surgeon at Leeds Teaching Hospitals and arthroplasty fellow to Mr. J Keenan, Derriford University Hospital, Plymouth.. Currently I am working as Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon at St. Helens and Knowsley Teaching Hospitals, Mersey Region, UK

I have a keen interest in research and have published and presented numerous papers in the UK and worldwide; . I am an author of three chapters in Step by Step Operative Orthopaedic Book.

Teaching is an important part of my career and I enjoy passing on my knowledge and skills to junior colleagues. I hope to continue to develop my skills in this area and look forward to playing an active part in a Teaching Programme.

I recognise the importance of being able to manage and lead in all situations, and through experience I have undertaken activities to develop competent leadership and management skills. I also have a clear understanding of the value of teamwork and am able to communicate clearly and be receptive to the knowledge and opinions of others. I enjoy working in a multidisciplinary team and have good working relationships with patients and colleagues.

I am a member of the following specialist societies: Member of the British Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society, Member of the British Orthopaedic Association and Member of the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS).

I am a keen runner.. I also enjoy cycling, watching football and playing drums.

My aim as a Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon is to offer a service that reflects current thinking and best medical practice in Orthopaedic Surgery, and most importantly respond to the needs of the local community.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

FRCS (Tr&Orth) Royal College of Surgeons, Edinburgh	Nov 2010
MSc Clinical Studies and Health Sciences Central Lancashire University	Jul 2009
Certificate of Completion of Basic Surgical Training Royal College of Surgeons, Edinburgh	Jun 2003
MRCS (Edinburgh) Royal College of Surgeons, Edinburgh	Dec 2001
MRCS (Glasgow) Royal College of Surgeons, Glasgow	Dec 2001
PLAB Part 1 London	Sep 1998
PLAB Part 2 London	Dec 1998
IELTS Alexandria, Egypt Overall score – 7.5	Apr 1997
MBBCh University of Cairo, Egypt	Dec 1994
PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS	
AAOS	2014
British Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Association	2009
British Orthopaedic Association	2009

British Medical Association

2008

CURRENT POSITION

Consultant Trauma and Orthopaedics St Helens and Knowsley Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust	June 2015 to date
CAREER HISTORY	
Consultant Trauma and Orthopaedics South Tyneside District Hospital	Dec 2014 – May 2015
Locum Consultant Trauma and Orthopaedics North Cumbria University Hospitals	June 2013 - Dec 2014
Arthroplasty Fellowship Derriford University Hospital	Feb 2013 - May 2013
Senior SpR/Trauma Fellow Leeds Teaching Hospitals Under Supervision of Mr N Harris and Prof P Giannoudis	Oct 2012 - Feb 2013
Paediatric Orthopaedic Fellowship Royal Manchester Children's Hospital Paediatric Surgery under supervision of M Zenios and Mr Khan	Oct 2011 - Sept 2012
Specialist Registrar - Southwest London Rotation (LAT) South West London Rotation	Oct 2010 – Oct 2011
Foot and Ankle Fellowship Western Sussex Hospitals	Jan 2009 – Oct 2010
Fellowship, Foot and Ankle Surgery Leeds Teaching Hospitals Under Supervision of Mr N Harris	Jan 2008 - Jan 2009
Specialist Registrar on the Mersey Rotation (FTTA) St. Helens and Knowsley Hospitals, Merseyside Under supervision of Mr Teanby and Mr Jago	Oct 2005 - Jan 2008
Honorary Research Fellow, Trauma and Orthopaedics Wrightington Hospital, Wigan Under supervision of Mr Ghambir and Mr Murali	Sept 2005 – Oct 2005
This was an honorary post to complete my MSc modules and I wa	as involved in research

This was an honorary post to complete my MSc modules and I was involved in research projects on:

- Relation between knee alignment and outcome in knee arthroplasty
- Outcome of silastic implant of the big toe in treatment of hallux rigidus

Registrar Trauma and Orthonaction

Registrar, Trauma and Orthopaedics Trafford General Hospital, Manchester Under supervision of Mr Ayekolye

Leeds General Infirmary Under supervision of Mr Calder and Mr P Templeton	
Basic Surgical Rotation	Feb 2000 - Aug 2003

This was a research post with clinical duties at Senior House Officer level as part of my MSc in Clinical Studies and Health Sciences at the University of Central Lancashire. I was involved in an audit on compliance to prescription policy of Arixtra in patients with fracture neck of femur.

Yorkshire Basic Surgical Rotation Scheme

Wrightington Hospital, Wigan Under supervision of Mr A Gambhir

Under supervision of Mr. Venkat

Specialist Registrar on the Yorkshire Rotation (LAT) Harrogate District Hospital, Yorkshire Rotation

Clinical Research Fellow, Trauma and Orthopaedics

Mar 2005 - Sept 2005

Sept 2003 - Mar 2005

Feb 2003 – Sept 2003

Free Standing Senior House Officer Posts

Senior House Officer, Trauma and Orthopaedics Diana, Princess of Wales Hospital, Grimsby Under supervision of Mr Roberts	Aug 1999 - Feb 2000
Senior House Officer, Spinal Injuries Southern General Hospital, Glasgow Under supervision of Mr Fraser	Feb 1999 - Aug 1999
Clinical Observer Diana Princess of Wales Hospital, Grimsby Under supervision of Mr Samy (Sep 1997 - Jan 1998) Mr Knight (Jan 1998 - Apr 1998) and Mr Shweikh (May 1998 - Jan 1999)	Sep 1997 - Jan 1999
Senior House Officer, Accident and Emergency Al-Nozha International Hospital, Cairo, Egypt Under supervision of Mr Khalid	Nov 1996 - Aug 1997
Senior House Officer, Accident and Emergency Al-Giar Hospital, Cairo, Egypt Under supervision of Mr Mohammed	Mar 1996 - Oct 1996
House Officer Cairo University Hospital, Cairo, Egypt	Mar 1995 - Feb 1996

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

2014	Investigating Morton's Neuroma in Clinical Practice: Ultrasound versus MRI Scan Role: Initiation of the project Acting as a Supervising Consultant
2013	Diagnosis and Management of Cuneiform Fractures Role: Initiation, data collection, analysis and writing of the report Supervising Consultant: Prof. Peter Giannoudis.
2012	'Supracondylar Fracture in Children - Early versus Late Intervention' Role: Data collection and analysis Supervising Consultant: Mr. Henry, Consultant Paediatric Surgeon
2011	 'Minimally Invasive Chevron Osteotomy' Worthing and Southland Hospitals, West Sussex Role: Initiation, data collection and writing the report Outcome: Study showed no significant difference in functional and radiological outcome between the minimally invasive and open groups. Formal randomised controlled trial is required to validate our findings
2011	 'Minimally Invasive and Open Cheilectomy in Management of Hallux Rigidus' Worthing and Southland Hospital, West Sussex Role: Initiation, data collection and writing the report Outcome: Minimally invasive surgery and open procedures are effective in treatment of grade I and II hallux rigidus. No statistical difference between procedures
2010	 'Oblique Shortening Osteotomy of Lesser Metatarsals' Worthing and Southland Hospitals, West Sussex Role: Initiation, data collection and writing the report Outcome: Satisfactory functional outcome and patients' satisfaction
2008	'Functional and Radiological Outcome of Ankle Evolution System (AES) Total Ankle Replacement - Four to Six Year Follow Up'. Leeds Teaching Hospitals Role: Initiation, data collection and writing the report Outcome: Satisfactory functional outcome with 95% survival at six years
2006	'Randomised Controlled Trial Comparing Oral Pregabalin versus Placebo in Patients Suffering from Sciatica' Southport Hospital Role: Obtaining ethical approval Outcome: Pregabalin is effective in treating patients with sciatica

2006	 'Intra-Articular Injection of Steroids and Local Anaesthetic in Management of Sacroiliac Joint Dysfunction – A Randomised Controlled Trial' Southport Hospital Role: Data collection Outcome: Steroids and local anaesthetic injection is more effective in managing sacroiliac joint dysfunction than physiotherapy alone
2005	 'Outcome of Preservation Uni-compartmental Knee Replacement – Early Experience of 25 Knees' St. Helens and Knowsley Hospitals, Merseyside Role: Initiation, data collection and writing the report Outcome: Satisfactory functional outcome with 98% survival
2004	'Coronal Alignment and Its Effect on Survival in Total Knee Replacement' Wrightington Hospital, Wigan Role: Initiation, data collection, analysis and writing the report Outcome: No relation between coronal alignment and survival in knee arthroplasty
2003/2004	 'Clinical, Radiological and Biomechanical Outcome of Silastic Implant of the Big Toe'. Wrightington Hospital, Wigan Role: Obtaining ethical approval, data collection and writing the report Outcome: Satisfactory functional outcome but increased rate of osteolysis

PUBLICATIONS

JBJS Publications:

Morgan S, Brook B and Harris N. **'AES Total Ankle Replacement: Four to Six Years Follow Up'** Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery - British Volume 2010; November 92-B 61-65

Morgan S, Aslam M B, Mukkana K S and Ampat G. **'A Rare Presentation of Sarcoidosis, Back Pain and Spondylolisthesis'**. Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery - British Volume 2008; February 90(2):240-242

Robertson A, Lavallette D, *Morgan S* and Angus P. '**The Hydroxyapatite-coated JRI Furlong Hip: Outcome in Patients under the Age of 55'**. Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery - British Volume 2005: January 87(1):12-15

Other Publications:

Morgan S, Ng A, Clough T. **'The Long Term Outcome of Silastic Implant Arthroplasty of the First Metatarsophalangeal Joint: A Retrospective Analysis of One Hundred and Eight Feet'**. Int Orthop. 2012 Sep;36(9):1865-9

Morgan S, Benjamin Brook, Harris N. **'Is There a Role for Total Ankle Replacement in Polio Patients?** : A Case Report and Review of the Literature'. Foot & Ankle Surg 2012;18:74-76

Brook BT, Harric NJ, *Morgan S*. **'Fibula Lengthening Osteotomy to Correct Valgus Malalignment Following Total Ankle Arthroplasty'**. Foot Ankle Surg 2012;18:144-7

Foote J, Freeman R, *Morgan S*, Jarvis. **'A Surgeon Administered Regional Blocks for Day Case Forefoot Surgery'**. Foot Ankle Surg 2012; 141-3

Morgan S, Gudena R and Schilders E. 'Stress Fracture of the Fourth Metatarsal in a Child - A Case Report and Review of the Literature' Musculoskeletal Surgery 2009; December 93(3):175

Morgan S and Teanby D. **'Interesting Clinical Presentation of Anterior Knee Pain Causing Diagnostic Dilemma'**. Musculoskeletal Surgery 2009; September 93(2):71-73

Morgan S, Bonshahi A, Gregori A, Gambhir A and Porter ML. **'The Influence of Post-operative Coronal Alignment on Revision Surgery in Total Knee Arthroplasty'**. International Orthopaedics 2008; October 32(5): 639-42

Morgan S. 'Relation between Orthopaedic Profession and Orthopaedic Industry'. Orthopaedics 2007; November 30(11):900

McGonagle L and *Morgan S*. 'Advice for Foundation Doctors on Dealing with Elderly **Patients'**. British Journal of Hospital Medicine 2007; April 68(4): M74-5

Chapters in a Book

Morgan S and Venkat S. **'Cemented Hip Replacement, Uncemented Hip Replacement and Total Knee Replacement'**. Chapters in Step By Step Operative Orthopaedics - Ebnezar J. Jaypee 2009:3-37, 39-74 and 97-137

Abstracts

S. Morgan, Brooke B, Harris N. **'Total Ankle Replacement, Four to Six Years Follow Up'**. JBJS Br 2010; 92-B: Supp I 241

R. Gudena, *S. Morgan*, J. Sanchez-Ballester 'Fifth Metatarsal Base Fractures—Outcome and its Effect on Time to Return to Work'. Injury Extra, October 2009 40(10): 225-226

S. Morgan, McGonagle L, Defty C, Ampat G. **'Sacroiliac Joint Dysfunction, Back Pain and RTA: Have We Met Before?'** JBJS Br 2009; 91-B: Supp_II 281

S Morgan, N Pradhan, Gregori A, and ML Porter. 'Post-operative Alignment in Primary Knee Arthroplasty Surgery: A Predictive Index for Long Term Survival'. JBJS Br 2008; 90-B Supp I 7

S. Morgan, O. Awolumate, B. Bolton-Maggs. **'Pain Management Following Shoulder Arthroscopy Using the Baxter Infusion Pump.'** JBJS Br 2010; 92-B, SUPP_IV, 573

e-Letters

Morgan S. 'Outcome after Fixation of Ankle Fractures with an Injury to the Syndesmosis.' http://www.jbjs.org.uk/cgi/eletters/91-B/8/1069

Morgan S. **'All-Polyethylene Tibial Component.'** JBJS (Br) April 2007. http://www.jbjs.org.uk/cgi/eletters/88-B/12/1596

Morgan S. **'Early Mobilisation after Total Knee Replacement.'** JBJS (Br) April 2007. http://www.jbjs.org.uk/cgi/eletters/89-B/3/316

Morgan S. '**Prolonged Systemic Antibiotics in Revision Hip Surgery.**' http://www.jbjs.org.uk/cgi/eletters/91-B/1/44

PRESENTATIONS

June 2015	Investigating the Diagnosis of Morton's Neuroma: MRI versus US Accepted for presentation at the EFORT meeting, Prague
March 2013	Percutaneous Chevron Osteotomy; Description of New Technique and 2 Years Follow Up versus Standard Open Technique Presented at AAOS meeting, Chicago
Nov 2012	Minimally Invasive Cheilectomy: Functional Outcome and Comparison with Open Cheilectomy. Morgan S, Palmer S Presented at the SICOT meeting, Dubai
Nov 2012	Minimally Invasive Chevron Osteotomy: Functional Outcome and Comparison with Standard Chevron Osteotomy. Morgan S, Roushd I, Palmer S Presented at the SICOT meeting, Dubai
Nov 2012	Basal Osteotomy in Management of Hallux Valgus. Morgan S, Jarvis A Presented at the SICOT meeting, Dubai
Nov 2012	Oblique Shortening Osteotomy of the Lesser Metatarsal: A New Technique. Morgan S, Jarvis A Presented at the SICOT meeting, Dubai
Nov 2012	Outcome of the Preservation Uni-compartmental Knee Replacement Presented at the SICOT meeting, Dubai
Feb 2012	Minimally Invasive Chevron Osteotomy: Functional Outcome and Comparison with Standard Chevron Osteotomy. Morgan S, Roushd I, Palmer S Presented at the American Academy of Orthopaedic Association (AAOS), San Francisco
Nov 2011	Minimally Invasive Cheilectomy: Functional Outcome and Comparison with Open Cheilectomy. Morgan S, Palmer S Presented at the BOFAS meeting, Old Windsor, UK
Nov 2011	Minimally Invasive Chevron Osteotomy: Functional Outcome and Comparison with Standard Chevron Osteotomy. Morgan S, Roushd I, Palmer S
Nov 2011	Silastic Implant in the Management of Hallux Rigidus: Eight Years Follow Up. Morgan S, Clough T Presented at the BOFAS meeting, Old Windsor, UK
June 2011	Basal Osteotomy in Management of Hallux Valgus. Morgan S, Jarvis A Presented at EFORT meeting, Denmark

June 2011	Oblique Shortening Osteotomy of the Lesser Metatarsal: A New Technique. Morgan S, Jarvis A Presented at EFORT meeting, Denmark
May 2011	Minimally Invasive Cheilectomy; Functional Outcome and Comparison with Open Cheilectomy. Morgan S, Jones C, Palmer S Presented at GRECMIP, Bruges
Nov 2010	Oblique Shortening Osteotomy of Lesser Metatarsals: A New Technique Presented at British Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (BOFAS) Annual Conference, Nottingham
June 2010	Low Intensity Pulsed Ultrasound in the Treatment of Established Non- unions Presented at EFORT Meeting, Madrid, Spain
June 2010	Surgeon Administered Regional Blocks for Day Case Forefoot Surgery Presented at EFORT Meeting, Madrid, Spain
Sept 2009	AES Total Ankle Replacement: Four to Six Years Follow Up Presented at British Orthopaedic Association (BOA) Annual Conference, Manchester
June 2009	Pain Management Following Shoulder Arthroscopic Subacromial Decompression Presented at EFORT Vienna, Austria
May 2009	Management of fractures of 5th MT base Presented at British Trauma Society, Newcastle
Nov 2008	AES Total Ankle Replacement: Four to Six Years Follow Up Presented at British Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (BOFAS) Annual Conference, Liverpool
June 2007	'Sacroiliac Joint Dysfunction, Back Pain and Road Traffic Accidents: - Have We Met Before?' Presented at Society of Back Pain Research, Helsinki, Finland
Jun 2007	'An Unreported Presentation of Sarcoidosis - Back Pain and Spondylolisthesis' Presented at Society of Back Pain Research, Helsinki, Finland
May 2007	Long-Term Outcome of Silastic Implant Prosthesis in Treatment of Hallux Rigidus. Presented at EFORT Florence, Italy
Sept 2006	Long-Term Outcome of Silastic Implant Prosthesis in Treatment of Hallux Rigidus Presented At British Orthopaedic Association, Glasgow

Oct 2006	Audit on Laminar Flow use in Orthopaedic Surgery; Elective versus Trauma Accepted for presentation at Hospital Infection Society Meeting, Amsterdam
Sep 2005	Post-operative Alignment in Primary Knee Arthroplasty Surgery; A Predictive index for Long Term Survival Presented at SICOT 2005, Istanbul, Turkey
Sep 2005	Proximal Fourth Metatarsal Stress Fracture in a Child; A Case Report and Review of the Literature Presented at SICOT 2005, Istanbul, Turkey
Sep 2005	A Rare Case of Open Fracture of Talus with Ipsilateral Tibial Plafond Fracture Presented at SICOT 2005, Istanbul, Turkey
June 2005	Proximal Fourth Metatarsal Stress Fracture in a Child; A Case Report and Review of the Literature Presented at EFORT 2005, Lisbon, Portugal.
June 2005	Post-operative Alignment in Primary Knee Arthroplasty Surgery; a Predictive Index for Long Term Survival Presented at EFORT 2005, Lisbon, Portugal
Dec 2003	Post-operative Alignment in Primary Knee Arthroplasty Surgery; a Predictive Index for Long Term Survival Presented at Indian Orthopaedic Association, Madras, India
Sep 2003	Post-Operative Alignment in Primary Knee Arthroplasty Surgery; A Predictive Index for Long Term Survival Presented at British Orthopaedic Association Annual Conference, Birmingham
Jun 2003	The Hydroxyapatite Coated Furlong Hip; Outcomes in Patients under the Age of 55 Presented at EFORT 2003, Helsinki, Finland

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Continuing professional development is a vital part of my career as it allows me to keep up to date with advances in my specialty. I actively participate in the London Deanery South West and Mersey Regional Teaching Programmes and Journal Clubs and have attended numerous courses and conferences; both national and international including the British Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society Annual Conference, British Orthopaedic Association Annual Conference, EFORT, British Trauma Society Meeting and American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons (AAOS).

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

Nov 2014	BOFAS Meeting Brighton, UK
Feb 2014	International Arthroplasty Conference Sharm El-Sheikh, Egypt
Nov 2013	BOFAS Meeting Belfast, Northern Ireland
Nov 2012	SICOT Meeting Dubai, UAE
Feb 2012	American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons San Francisco, USA
Nov 2011	BOFAS Meeting Old Windsor, UK
June 2011	EFORT Meeting Copenhagen
May 2011	GRECMIP Meeting Bruge, Belgium
Mar 2011	Big Foot Evolution Meeting London
Nov 2010	'British Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society (BOFAS) Annual Conference' Nottingham
Nov 2009 '	BOFAS Annual Conference' Windsor
Sep 2009	'British Orthopaedic Association Annual Conference' Manchester

Jun 2009	'EFORT 2009' Vienna, Austria
May 2009	'British Trauma Society Annual Conference' Newcastle
Nov 2008	'BOFAS Annual Conference' Liverpool
Sep 2008	'British Orthopaedic Association Annual Conference' Glasgow
Sep 2005	'SICOT 2005' Istanbul, Turkey
Jun 2005	'EFORT 2005' Lisbon, Portugal
Sep 2004	'British Orthopaedic Association Annual Conference' Birmingham
Jun 2003	'EFORT 2003' Helsinki, Finland

DEVELOPMENT COURSES ATTENDED

Feb 2015	Infinity Total Ankle Replacement Course Keel University, UK
Nov 2014	Visited Schnol Clinic, Bayern, Munich, to learn the AMIC Technique in Management of OCD
June 2014	Hull Deformity Correction Course Hull Royal Infirmary
May 2014	ATLS Course North Cumbria University Hospital
Feb 2014	Hintegra Total Ankle Replacement Course New Deal, Edinburgh
May 2013	Total Hip Arthroplasty Course De-Puy Synthes Institute
April 2013	Total Knee Arthroplasty Course De-Puy Synthes Institute
Jan 2013	Management of Poly-trauma Patients Beyond ATLS University of Leeds, UK

Oct 2012	5th Master Class on Long Bone Non-unions; Current Aspect of Management University of Leeds, UK
Feb 2012	Management of Chronic Ankle Pain Instructional Course at the AAOS Moscone Centre, San Francisco, California
Aug 2011	Teaching the Teachers Course London
May 2011	MIS Foot and Ankle Cadaveric Course Amien, France
Oct 2010	Oxford FRCS Course Nuffield Hospital, London
Sep 2010	Paediatric Orthopaedic Course Alder Hey Hospital, Royal London Hospital and King's College Hospital, London
Sep 2010	Hand Course Wrightington Hospital, Wigan
Apr 2010	Oswestry FRCS Orthopaedics Course Robert Jones and Agnes Hunt Hospital, Oswestry
Jan 2009	Advanced Trauma Life Support St James' University Hospital, Leeds
Jul 2008	Bone Tumours Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital, Birmingham
Dec 2007	Foot and Ankle Surgery Robert Jones and Agnes Hunt Hospital, Oswestry
Oct 2007	Basic Science in Orthopaedics Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital, Stanmore
Aug 2006	International Instructional Trauma Course Edinburgh
Nov 2004	Knee Arthroplasty Course Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital, Stanmore
May 2003	Basic Arthroscopy Course Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital, Stanmore
Jul 2002	AO Basic Course Leeds University

May 2002	External Fixation Course Royal College of Surgeons of England
Jan 2000	Advanced Trauma, Life Support Leeds Teaching Hospitals, Harrogate
Oct 1999	Basic Surgical Skills Course Royal College of Surgeons of England, Chesterfield
Aug 1999	Child Protection Course Diana, Princess of Wales Hospital, Grimsby
Jul 1999	Early Trauma and Critically III Care Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh
Feb 1998	Basic and Advanced Life Support Diana, Princess of Wales Hospital, Grimsby

CLINICAL AUDIT

As a key aspect of Clinical Governance, I appreciate the role of Audit in ensuring patient safety and the highest quality of care. I have been involved in the following:

Nov 2014	Coding for Fracture Neck of Femur North Cumbria University Hospital Role: Initiation, supervising Consultant
Nov 2013	Review of Management of Base of 5th Metatarsal Fracture North Cumbria University Hospital Role: Initiation, literature review, supervising Consultant
Feb 2012	Review of Theatre Utilisation Time Royal Manchester Children's Hospital Role: Initiation, data collection, analysis and presentation Outcome: Ongoing
Nov 2011	Re-audit: Review of Pin Site Care of Ilizarof frame Royal Manchester Children's Hospital Role: Data collection, analysis and presentation Outcome: Ongoing
July 2010	Review of Outcome of Basal Osteotomy using Arthrex plate Worthing and Southland Hospitals, West Sussex Role: Initiation, data collection, analysis and presentation Outcome: Satisfactory functional outcome and patient satisfaction, comparable to the standard osteotomy

Aug 2008	Management of 5th Metatarsal Fracture Whiston Hospital, Merseyside Role: Data collection and presentation Outcome: Early weight bearing results in high rate of delayed union and return to activity and work
Aug 2007	The Use of Baxter Elastomeric Pump Following Arthroscopic Subacromial Decompression Surgery Whiston Hospital, Merseyside Role: Initiation, data collection and presentation Outcome: Baxter pump provided effective pain relief postoperatively comparable to Inter-scalene Blocks and less complications
Nov 2006	 'Management of Sacroiliac Joint Dysfunction with Injection of Steroids and LA: Comparison with the Standard' Southport Hospital Role: Initiation, data collection and presentation Outcome: Satisfactory pain relief and patient satisfaction
Dec 2005/2006	 'Compliance to Prescription Policy of Arixtra in Patients with Fracture Neck of Femur' Wrightington Hospital, Wigan Role: Initiation, data collection and presentation Outcome: Lack of compliance with regards to the prescription policy of Arixtra so recommendation to increase awareness with the Prescription Policy
Dec 2004	Use of Ultraclean Air in Trauma and Elective Operations Wrightington Hospital, Wigan Role: Data collection and presentation Outcome: Recommendations for use of Ultraclean Air in trauma operations are not adhered to in comparison to elective surgery
Jul 2002	Management and Complication Rate of Patients with Developmental Dysplasia of Hip at Dewsbury Hospital – Comparison with Established Standard Dewsbury Hospital, Yorkshire Role: Initiation, data collection and presentation Outcome: Outcome at Dewsbury Hospital is comparable to established standard
May 2000	Effect of Compliance to Ottawa Rules on the Number of Plain Radiographs Requested for Patients Presenting with Ankle Injuries Dewsbury Hospital, Yorkshire Role: Data collection Outcome: Compliance to Ottawa rules resulted in decrease in the number of x-rays for patients presenting with ankle injury

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

I have been an avid teacher ever since my postgraduate days. I attended a "Teaching the Teacher" course in London in August 2011.

I am involved in teaching and assessing Medical Students. This involves both non-clinical tutorial sessions and also ward based clinical teaching during the student's attachment to the Orthopaedic Department.

I regularly teach junior doctors preparing for the membership examination. This teaching incorporates objective structured clinical examination and communication skills practice.

As a Consultant, I regularly conduct formal teaching sessions as part of the teaching program for the junior doctors.

I have initiated and organised a Departmental Teaching Programme for junior doctors at The Royal Manchester Children and Southport Hospitals.

I lectured at the International arthroplasty conference in Sharm El-Sheikh

I regularly conduct formal and informal teaching at the bedside, outpatients, Accident and Emergency and theatre, utilising lectures, case presentations, clinical sessions, journal club, workshops and audit

I lectured at the British Society of Rheumatology and Leeds University in January on reconstructive foot surgery.

I lectured on Basic Surgical Training and Orthopaedic Regional Teaching at Mersey Deanery

CLINICAL SKILLS

- I completed a Foot and Ankle Fellowship at Leeds Teaching Hospitals with Mr. Nick Harris, and Mr. Simon Palmer Consultants Foot and Ankle Surgeons. Currently I am working as a Consultant in T&O with a special interest in foot and ankle and trauma surgery at South Tyneside Hospital.
- I am capable of confidently performing a wide range of surgeries in the management of foot and ankle including: hallux valgus correction surgery, mid-foot and subtalar fusion, total ankle arthroplasty, ankle arthroscopy, FDL transfer for tib. post insufficiency and surgery for ankle instability including the anatomical and non-anatomical procedures.
- In trauma I am capable of performing a wide range of trauma surgeries including complex lower limb trauma. I worked as a Senior Trauma Fellow, under the supervision of Prof. Peter Giannoudis at Leeds Teaching Hospitals, Level 1 Trauma Centre.
- I worked as an Arthroplasty Fellow and am able to perform total hip and knee arthroplasty
- I worked as a Paediatric Orthopaedic Fellow at Royal Manchester Children's Hospital. This has involved responsibility for elective and trauma paediatric patients. I am fully competent in dealing with paediatric trauma.

LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE

I recognise the importance of being able to manage and lead in all situations and through experience I have undertaken activities to develop competent leadership and management skills. I am experienced at managing a heavy workload and prioritising effectively and have undertaken the following activities:

- In charge of organising the junior doctors induction program
- Member of the Policy Group Committee at South Tyneside Hospital

IT SKILLS

I am competent and work confidently with general computing tasks, including: word processing, PowerPoint presentations and database compilation using Access and Excel. Having undertaken statistics modules I confidently carry out statistical analysis using SPSS.

I am also proficient in using different photo and video editing software packages and regularly use PubMed, Medline and Athens for accessing medical literature. I also intend to take the European Computer Driving Licence in the near future.

PERSONAL INTERESTS

I have a keen interest in music and play drums. I am also skilled in digital imaging and video editing and enjoy this very much. I also enjoy sport, particularly: swimming, running, cycling and skateboarding.

I participated in the Great Manchester Run, raising funds for the Royal Manchester Children's Hospital.